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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Property Tax Info <AskPropertyTaxandRecords@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 3:43 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1399 Thomas Avenue, PIN 34-29-23-21-0105

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 
 
Hello,  
 
There is not a Confession of Judgement on this property. However, the outstanding delinquent balance is $8,735.85 and 
that amount would be good through 1/31/2022.  
 
Thank you,  
Kayla Lyell      
(She, her) 
Clerical Specialist   |   Unified Team, IPR Admin 
90 West Plato Blvd, St Paul, MN 55107 
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From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 2:45 PM 
To: Property Tax Info <AskPropertyTaxandRecords@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> 
Subject: 1399 Thomas Avenue, PIN 34-29-23-21-0105 
Importance: High 
 

External message alert: This message originated from outside the Ramsey County email system. Use caution when 
clicking hyperlinks, downloading pictures or opening attachments. 

 
 
Hello, 
I work for the City of St Paul, City Council Office and we have a hearing coming up next Tuesday.  Can you tell me 
if there is a confession of judgment on the delinquent taxes for above PIN # and property. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Mai Vang 
Pronouns:  She/Her 
City Council Offices – Legislative Hearings 
15 W Kellogg Blvd, 310 City Hall 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
M: (651) 266-8585 | D: (651) 266-8563 
Legislative Hearing Appeals – www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings 


